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Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

Veronica Chacon, Ray H. Darr Elementary Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Ray H. Darr Elementary Cheerleaders team for winning the title of Grand Level
Champions in the Elementary Novice Division at the Fun Cheer in New Braunfels on April 23, 2023.
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Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Fi i e: Identi i i

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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MEMORANDUM

To: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools

From: Verdnica Chacén, Principal O@ L{\a 8€ >3

Date:  April 28, 2023

Subject: School Board Recognition

| am respectfully requesting that the Ray Darr Cheerleader team be recognized in
the upcoming School Board Meeting:

Ray H Darr's cheer team competed at Fun Cheer in New Braunfels, on April 23, 2023. They
brought home the title of Grand Level Champions in the Elementary Novice division. The team

is composed of 18 wonderful athletes coached at ECS by Claudia Villa Cano and Cheer
sponsor: Kathryn Felan & assisted by Nadya Garza.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Approved:

John Cox, Deputy Superintendent of Curriculum & Instruction



